

CES and Interprovincial Update

From: andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
To: "Coe, Michael (OPO)" <michael.coe@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 06:50:24 -0400
Attachments: Fed-Prov Overview Update - Clean - Sent to MO on 2017-03-24.pptx (120.41 kB); CES Update - Clean - Sent to MO on 2017-03-24.pptx (127.85 kB)

Michael:

Had this briefing earlier this week. Thought it wise to share with you and perhaps let me know if you need further details, etc.

To be honest, nothing earth-shattering included, but after 3 months dedicated to "Fair Hydro" and nothing else, always good to get a temperature check on these on-going files.

Hope that you are keeping well.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550